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Rivera, Maribel L/OO_OO/O@%QL

From: corphelp ?%——
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 1:25 PM /#
To: ‘Mary'
"Subject: RE: L10000106466

Attachments: image002.gif

The request has been forwarded Lo the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of sarvice you recaived from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and guality of servicaes provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

VoS Customes Sabisfachor Suvey

From: Mary | madtormary@ithepecklawtirm.net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2011 9:25 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: L10000106466

_______._-——""

Please add EIN Number 27-5002258 to Catastrophic Care Management Associates, LLC.

——————

Thank you.

Mary Last
Accounting Manager

THE PECK LAW FIRM
Deborah C. Peck, Esq., P.A,
631 U.S. Highway 1, Suite 303
North Palm Beach, FL 33408
(561) 845-7767

(561) 828-7641 (fax line)
marythepecklawfirm.net

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY
The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments to this message are intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s)
and may contain confidential or privileged information. No representation is made as to the accuracy or completeness of the information
contained in this electronic message. Certain assumptions may have been made in the preparation of this material as at this date, and are subject
to Ehange without notice, If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-
mail and any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited.
tf you received this e-mail in error, please e-mail the sender or call Deborah C. Peck at 561-845-7767, and destroy all copies of this message and any
attachments from your system. Thank you
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